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From: John Paddieford

Sent:  Monday, February 24, 2003 5:53 PM

To: Hillery Nye (Preston Gates & Elfis): Chris Weinstein (LCA)
Cc: Jefirey Friedberg; Christina Calio; Mike Flanagan
Subject: FW: Musicnet: Format SDK w/DRM Addendum

Aftorey cient privileged
Privileged

-—- Original Message —-

From: Jeff Wallace [malito:jwallace@MusicNet.com]
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 4:10 PM

To: John Paddieford; Windows Media License Agreement
Subject: RE; Musicnet: Format SDK w/DRM Addendum

Understood, what is the salution? | don't want this detall fo siow the process of getting the bigger MSMN deal
done. | belleye that everyone in the room alf agreed last week that we understood this issue and in order to move
forward MusicNet was going to sign the agreement to to get the component and propose the technical solution.

Joff
: ~—- Qriginal Message -—--

From: John Paddieford [mailto:jpaddie@microsoft.com]
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 8:50 AM
To: 1eff Wallace; Windows Media License Agreement
Subject: KE: Musicnet: Format SDK w/DRM Addendum

Jeff, we have a blt of a problem over here — 1 am talking with some folks 1o determine a workaround. You filled
out the part of the agreement that said "what type of application are you buliding” you wrote something about an
SDK. As you know our agreement doesn't allow you to wile an SDK - so if we countersigned we would be
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essentially saying — that this was OK,
We are trying to figure out what the best workaround is se you can evaluate the alternative.
John

-— Origina. Message ---

From: Jeff Wallace [maitto:jwallace@MusicNet.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2003 1:05 PM

To: Windows Media License Agreement

Cc: John Paddleford; Jeff Wallace

Subject: RE: Musicnet: Format SDK w/DRM Addendum

F've not seen a rasponse what is the status?

MusicNet engineering has baen directed by the Microsoft Tech/Biz teams to svaluate and propose a solution back
to the Microsoft Tech/Biz iearms on how MusicNet can live by the agreement and slill provide the same leve! of
functionality as describe below.

Joff

----- Original Message---—-

From: Jeff Wallace

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 2:39 PM

Te: 'Windows Media License Agreement’

Ce: John Paddieford

Subjectz RE: Musicnet: Format SOK w/DRM Addendum

Here you go.

The MusicNet Client SDK components encapsulate the functionality needad to access the MusicNet service and
manage content licensing tasks. The Client SDK gives developers the tools to include the following functionality
into thelr top-level applications for MusicNet service login and logout, account access, content downtoading and
streaming, content licensing and media player control.

Jeff

----- Original Message----- .

From: Wintlows Media License Agreement [maitto:wmia@microsoft.com])

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 2:08 PM '

To: Jeff Wallace

Cc: John Paddieford

Subject: RE: Musicnet: Format SDK w/DRM Addendum

Hello Mr. Wallace,

We just received your license agreement. Thank you.

Pleass describe your product ‘MusicNet SDK’ in mere detail so that our counter signer understands what it does.

Once we've received an appropriate description we will attach it to the license agreement and submit i for further
processing.

We jvok forward to your reply.

Best regards,
Windows Media Licensing Department
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--- Originel Message ----

From: Jefl' Wallace [mailto:jwaltace@MusicMet.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 8:40 AM

To: John Paddleford

Subject: Musicnet: Format SDK w/DRM Addendum

John,

| sent the signed agreement to the wmia group and they should have received it yesierday AM. Can you please

check to soe that they received it? I'd like to confirm our technical solution A

Jeff Wallacn
Senior Diredior of Engineering
MusicNet

(206) 265-6040 Direct
{206) BD4-5889 Call

Iwahace@musicnet.com
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